
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

Val, 

Can you open this? 

Regards 

Bob Dawson 
Procurement Manager 

tie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 SHD 

Bob Dawson 
03 January 2007 17:24 
Valerie Clementson 
FW: SOS Schedule V9 - Accepted Baseline Programme 
SOS Schedule V9 Baseline.zip 

High 

~ Help to save paper - do you need to print this email? 

Did you know ..... Trams help create a cleaner environment for the future. Trams are 
electrically powered so there are no on street emissions! 

www.tramsforedinburgh.com 

From: Ailsa McGregor 
Sent: 03 January 2007 17:08 
To: Bob Dawson 
Subject: FW: SDS Schedule V9 - Accepted Baseline Programme 
Importance: High 

Bob, 

This is the baselined SDS programme as at 61
h December 2006. 

I don't see the benefit of issuing to lnfraco at this stage when the bids are due back next week. 

Ai Isa 

From: John McAloon -TSS 
Sent: 21 December 2006 09:59 
To: Andie Harper; Stewart McGarrity; Susan Clark; Trudi Craggs; Geoff Gilbert; Steven Bell; Ai Isa McGregor; Alasdair 
Slessor; David Powell; Bob Dawson; Fiona Duncan; Martin Hutchison; Gary Easton - TSS; Gavin Murray; Phil Douglas; 
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Alasdair Sim; Geoff Duke; Graeme Walker - TSS; Jeff Lloyd; Tom Condie; David Carnegy; Douglas Leeming - TSS; 
Ray Millar - TSS; Montserrat Valverde - TSS; Ken Mosley - TSS 
Cc: Tom Hickman - TSS; Clare Norman 
Subject: SDS Schedule V9 - Accepted Baseline Programme 
Importance: High 

All, 

Please find attached for your information zip file of SDS Version 9 schedule dated 06th December 2006. This is the 
accepted baseline schedule for delivery of detailed design. 
Also included is an extract from the programme of design deliverables on a week by week basis from 01 st December 
2006 to the end of Detailed Design. 

Regards, 

John McAloon - TSS 
Project Planner 

Edinburgh Trams Project 
City Point 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 SBH 

Tel. No.••••• 

E-mail : iohn.mcaloon@tie.ltd.uk 
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